Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

*
STAFF

Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Dennis Davenport, Interim County
Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Agenda

Board of Commissioners
September 12, 2013
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance

Acceptance of Agenda

PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:

1. Recognition of Fayette County couples celebrating their honored
anniversaries.

2. Recognition honoring Wellspring Living and its “Run for One” 5K run.

3. Proclamation recognizing September 17-23 as “Constitution Week in
Fayette County.”

4, Proclamation of the 17" Annual Inman Farm Heritage Days event at
Minter's Farm.

d. Proclamation concerning the Fayette County Board of Education.

PUBLIC HEARING:

PUBLIC COMMENT:

CONSENT AGENDA:

6. Approval of staff's request to sign the 2013 Performance Partnership
Agreement between Fayette County Emergency Management and Georgia
Emergency Management Agency (GEMA), allowing for an Emergency
Preparedness Grant in the total amount of $65,394.00, with a 50% match
from Fayette County, and authorization for the Chairman and appropriate
personnel to sign said agreement.

7. Approval of staff's request to apply for a Georgia Emergency Management

Agency (GEMA) / Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
Hazard Mitigation Grant, in the amount of $24,000, for the purpose of
revising and updating Fayette County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan, and
authorization for the Chairman and appropriate personnel to sign the grant
application and related documents.





Agenda
September 12, 2013
Page Number 2

8. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to award an annual contract for waterline extensions
for Fiscal Year 2014 to the low bidder, Shockley Plumbing, in an amount not to exceed of $500,000, and
authorization for the Chairman to execute said contract and related documents.

9. Approval of staff's recommendation to purchase a Fargo HD5000 Dual Sided ID Card System with Dual
Sided Lamination in an amount not to exceed $6,000, funded from contingency within the capital projects
fund.

10. Approval of the August 29, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes and the September 5, 2013
Board of Commissioners Special Called Meeting Minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

ATTORNEY'’S REPORTS:

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

ADJOURNMENT:







COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Code Enforcement Presenter(s): Officer Kathy Hobbs
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to purchase a Fargo HD5000 Dual Sided ID Card System with Dual Sided Lamination in an amount
not to exceed $6,000.00, funded from contingency within the capital projects fund.

Background/History/Details:
On August 29, 2013, the Board of Commissioners adopted Ordinance 2013-11 amending Fayette County's Code of Ordinances related
to Alcoholic Beverages.

Due to the amendments made by the Board, staff requires an machine that can produce identification cards.

Staff has located an identification machine that can make the required identifications, and specifics concerning the machine are provided
in the supporting documentation.

This item was not budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2014 budget, therefore staff is requested the ability to utilize an amount not to exceed
$6,000.00 funded from contingency within the capital projects fund.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of staff's recommendation to purchase a Fargo HD5000 Dual Sided ID Card System with Dual Sided Lamination in an amount
not to exceed $6,000.00, funded from contingency within the capital projects fund.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
This item is not currently budgeted. Purchasing will research for the best price.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
This expenditure is not budgeted so it requires the Board of Commissioners approval per Fayette County's Purchasing Policy.






Fargo HDP5000 Dual Sided ID Card
System with Dual Sided Lamination
(2013)

[tem#: HDP5000SystemDSDL / Brand: Fargo

Discount Price: $5547.00
Retail Price: $9295.00
Save: $3748.00

I_““‘1
Quantity-

Add to Cart

High Definition

Dual Sided

Includes all Supplies

Dual Lamination

3 YrWarranty & 1 Yr Loaner

What's Included

o Fargo HDP5000 Dual-Sided ID Card Printer with Dual-Sided Lamination
e Asure ID Sclo 7 ID Card Printer Software

o Fargo Full Color Ribbon YMCK (500 Prints)

s Fargo Clear HDP Film {1,500 Prints)

° 500 White PVC Cards

° Credential Camera

° USB cable

° Power cord

e Microsoft Windows drivers

Fargo HDP5000 Dual Sided ID Card System with Dual Sided Lamination
(2013) Highlights

o Full ID card system to print secure dual-sided |Ds within minutes





Reverse transfer technology for unmatched, over-the-edge print quality

Industry-leading 3-year warranty on the printer including one year of free printer loaner
support

Lifetime warranty on printhead
Dual-sided lamination for maximum security and protection to your cards





FARGO!

HDRS000 Hish Definition Printer/Encode

i
A

I

by
\i

.

EBILEBA LTE CH

An ASSA ABLOY Group brand ASSA ABLOY





FPPS000 Figh Definition Printer/Encoder:

Lamination option and dual-sided printer/encoder

Modular design grows with your needs.

Not sure what your ID card apphcatuens will require in the
future? No problem. The HDP5000 is easily upgraded to
fit your needs. Start with a basic single-sided unit. [nstall
encoding modules. Upgrade to dual-sided printing. Add
lamination, or simultaneous dual-sided lamination for the
ultimare in card security and durability.

Get vibrant, High Definition cards from
the reliable, affordable Fargo HDP5000.

Everything looks better with

High Definition Printing™.

Colors are vibrant. Images are crisp. Quality is
second to none, With the Fargo HDP5000, ID
cards do more than protect your organization

— they reflect its pride. HDP5000 produces 1D

cards with the highest image quality available.
By printing a reverse image on the underside
of HDP" Film, then fusing the film to the card
surface, the HDP5000 creates an image quality
that looks more like a sharp glossy photo than
an ardinary 1D badge

Printing on film mstead of directly on the card
means that the uneven surface of technology
cards doesn't compromise image quality. The
HDP5000 can print up to the edge of smart

chip contacts, and over-the-edge of the card.

High-quality images without the high
price tag.

With the Fargo HDP5000, the price tag
looks as great as the cards it produces. High
Defimtion Printing 15 the most advanced
method of card printing available The
HDP5000's image quality far exceads other
models. but its cost doesn’t. No other card

printer delivers High Definiion images at this

price point, making the HDP5000 feasible for a
broad range of organizations.

Rely on it for more than good looks.
The HDP5000 is exceptionally reliable, which
means less printer downtme. Because the
printhead never comes in contact with card
surfaces or debris, it's never damaged in the
printing process In fact, it carries a leume
warranty.

Cards produced by High Defintion Printing are
inherently more durable and secure than other
types of cards. They resist wear and tear by putting
a durable layer of HDP Film between the card
image and the outside world. They're also tamper-
evident — if a counterfeiter tries wo peel apart the

layers. the image essenually destroys itself.

. : .
= ‘:'Ql//

High Pefinition cards deliver the highest image quality —

layered an the highest funcuenalty. HDP Film fuses to the surface

of proximity and smart cards. conforming to ndges and indentations
formed by embedded electronics.





Improvements you'll see in every card.
Fargo introduced High Definition Printing in
1999, and we've been advancing the technology
ever since, The HDP5000 is the most affordably
priced HDP medel ever. It's also the fastest and
most efficient, with improvements at every level.
Simpler operation requires only minimal training
Cards, ribbons and overlaminates literally load in
a snap via the cartridge based system. Sharper
image quality and new HDP materials deliver
more impressive cards at a lower cost per card.
And faster printing helps you fly through the
biggest production jobs.

Add dual-sided durability and security —
fast,

Applying a holographic overlaminate or
holegraphic HDP Film to the front of an

ID card improves its durability and security.

An overlaminate on both sides doubles the
protecuon, The HDPS000 laminates both sides

of a card simultaneously in one efficient pass.

Since the lanunauon module needs no card
fipper, T doesn’t waste time by turning a
card over and laminating it again. Saving a few
seconds per card may not sound like much,
But multiplied by a 5,000- or 10,000-card
production run, the savings are substantial.

The right printer for every application,
High Definiton Printng is the latest technology

for the best looking 1D cards available, making
the HDPS5000 a smart choice for retail stores,
recreation facilities, or any organization whose

brand image I1s paramount.

It's also right for organizations that demand
more funcuonality from their ID cards Colleges,
loyalty and membership programs, businesses
and corporations, health care facilities and
government agencies are all expanding their use
of mulufunction smart cards. Encoding options
allow configuration of the HDP5000 to produce
proximity and smart cards according to specific
needs. And print quality is never sacrificed; the
High Definition Printing process fuses the HDP
Film to the card surface. conforming to ridges
and indentations of the embedded electronics
N smart and prox cards so images are always
sharp

Produce High Definition cards anywhere.
Card production is no longer inuted to
stand-alone badging stations, A retail chain,

for example, can distribute card issuance over

a network to any location. On a corporate
campus or university, an array of printer/
encoders can be set up in a central locauon for
high-volume production. The HDP5000 is the
ideal choice for countless scenarios. its Ethernet
port and imnternal print server provide the

connectivity needed for networked operatons

HDP5000

HIGH DEFINITION PRINTER/ENCODER

Optonal single-sided or simultaneous dual-sided
lamination for higher card security.

Dual-sided card printing cption expands printable
area without manually reloading cards.

SmartScreen™ LCD Contrel Panel displays helpful
status messages and prompts.

Cartnidge-based card handling allows fa
or changing to different card stocks.

reloading

High-yield nbbon, film and overlaminate cartndges load
fast and eliminate the waste of torn materials.

Encoding options handle magnedc stripe,
proximity, contact and contactless smart cards,

Standard USB and Ethernet connecumvity plus internal
print server for secure network printing.

The next generation of smart card applications. The
HDP5000 prints and encodes multfunction cards in High
Definition for applications such as

Physical and Logical
Security:

High Definltion cards protect
high-security facilies, and
authorize access to secure
networks and PCs.

Personal Information:
Smnart cards ¢an store data and
ensure accurate |D for health
care, entitlement programs and
time and atrendance.

Clen PG ChaniPC Clant PC ClancPS &)

et PE

The HDP5000 fits seamlessly into corporate IT infrastructures.
Its Ethernet part and internal print server provide the
connectivity needed for networked operations





Print Method:

Resolution:

Print Speed (batch mode):**

Accepted Standard Card Sizes:

Accepted Card Thickness:

Colors:

FDR5000 High!Definition Printer/Encoder

Take your card printing higher.

Only one card printer offers ulumate image quality and printer
reliability, affordably. For every need - from great-looking photo 1D
cards to mulufuncuional, high security applications -~ the HDP5000

does the job beautifully.

Specifications Overview
(complete HDP5000 specs available at hidglobal.com/hdp5000)
HDP Dye-Sublimation / Resin Thermal Transfer

300 dpi (1 1.8 dots/mm)
Up 1o 16.7 million / 256 shades per pixéi

* 38 seconds per card / 95 cards per hour (YMC with transfer)*
* 46 seconds per card / 78 cards per hour (YMCK with wransfer)®
* 70 seconds per card / 51 cards per hour (YMCKK with transfer)*
* 50 seconds per card / 72 cards per hour (YMCK with transfer and dual-sided,
simultaneous lamination)*
75 wcond&percard/#ﬁcardsperhnur(YMG(KMﬂzmmferanddualsidad
sirmultaneous lamination)* :

T CRB0 (33707 L x 2.125" W / 85,6 mm L x 54 mm W)

» Prin only: 030" (30 mil fo. 050" (50 mi / 762 mm to 1 27 mm
+ Print/Lamination: .0307 (30 mil) to .050” (Sﬁrml}l 762 mm o 1.27 mm

Input Card Cartridge Capacity: 100 cards (030" / 762 mm)
Output Hopper Card Capacity: | 2@ 0 cards (0307 / 762 mm) T
Software Drivers: Wndows“ 2000 / XP / Server 2003 / Visa ;
Print Area: Over tl\a—edge Q]‘LCR-eSG Tards T T A R AT T
Warranty: -« Prénter Two years in:tudmg one year of free printer loaner support (U.S. only); optional Extendeé
Warranty Program (U.S. only)
* Printhead - Lifetime; unlimited pass
Options: + Card lamination module — single-sided or + Magnetic stripe encoding
dual-sided (simultaneous) + 200-card input hopper (available soon)
* Smart card encoding (contact/contactless) * Dual-sided printing
* Door and cartridge locks

* Printer cleaalngkft

FIPS8 201 Farge HDP5000 High Definition Printer has been approved as FIPS 201 compliant
COMPLIANT by (he United States General Services Administrauon (GSA) under the card printer
EEAYrEERTIFIED category and has been added to the GSA FIP 201 Approved Products List.

Your total ID card solution

A Fargo Card Printer/Encoder is just one
component of a complete card identity system.
HID Global offers ID card software, materidls,
cameras and ID accessories, plus industry-leading
gccess control technology — everything you need
for a total salution from one trusted source.

Software

Fargo printer/encoders are designed to work with
Asure ID® applications and olf other leading card
creation and issuance management software. Fargo
printer/encoders also comes with Workbench™,

a software toolkit for set up, printer security,
diagnostics and firmware upgrodes.

Materials

Fargo ribbons, films and other materials not
only ensure long-lasting, great-looking cards,
they add features that increase durability and
resist counterfeiting, That means fewer card
replacements and lower cost per card.

e mid

Cameras and Accessories

HID offers a sefection of digital cameras, photo
lighting equipment and backgmmds pfus card
accessories such
as card holders,
lanyards and clips.

Learn more about the HDP5000

High Definition Card Printer/Encoder
by contacting an authorized Fargo
integrator. To find a Fargo integrator
near you, visit integrator.hidglobal.com

© 2009 HID Glebal. All rights reserved. HID
and the HID logo are trademarks or registered
rademarks of HID. Global in the US. and/
or other countries. Fargo and the Fargo logo
are wademarks or registered wademarks of
Fargo Elecronics, Inc, in the US. andfor ather
countnes. All other mrademarks. service marks,
and preduct of service names are trademaris or
registered trademarks of thelr respective owners,

ACCESS experience. fargo.hidglobal.com

SL1455-Rev0BB

Corporate
North/America
15370 Barranca Pkwy
Ivine, (CAI92618
(VALY

Tel= 118002377169
Tel-H189491732 2000
Fax: H11949173222360

AnASSAABLOY Grolip brand

Card Issuance

Center/of Excellence

6533 Flying Cloud|Diive

Eden|Prairie \MNI55344
A,

Teli 1180045915636
Tel: 1155215419470
Faisilosalo4( 17836

Asia Pacific

197E 625 KinglsiRoad
North!Point
Island|East
ElongiKong

el +85213160.9800
Faxi £85213160/4809

Latin America
Gircdnvalacion Orelt
(5]

Moral
Mexico'

Tell +52477:77311492
Fax: +521477:77911493

2018

Europe, Middle|East/& Africa
HaverhillBusinessiPark
PheenixiRoad|
HaverhilliSutiolk]

B9 7AE

England
Helitba411 44077141850
Faxii 4441440 7141840





Page 1 of 1

Kathy Hobbs

From: Steve Rapson

Sent:  Thursday, September 05, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Kathy Hobbs

Cc: Pete Frisina; Mary Parrott; Steve Brown; Ted Burgess
Subject: RE: ID Machine

We'll need a write up for BOC action and fund via Fund 372 contingency... Ted and
Mary can help...

Steven Rapson

Fayette County

County Administrator
srapson@fayettecountyga.gov
770-305-5100

From: Kathy Hobbs

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 9:48 AM
To: Steve Rapson; Steve Brown

Cc: Pete Frisina

Subject: ID Machine

Is there a process for going forward? Mary emailed that it has to go before the BOC for approval because
it was not budgeted. | had asked Ted Crumbley to check on a price for government contract. Then | was
told to do a requisition but | can’t do that until it is approved by the BOC. How do you want to proceed?
Do | need to leave it alone for now and use the old laminating machine?

athy Hobbs

Fagette Goumtg

Code BEnforcement

FF0-305-541F office

FF0-305-5238 direct

FF0-305-5305 1aX
KHOBBS@FAYETTECOUNTYGA.GOV

9/5/2013





		Code Enforcement - ID Machine Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- ID Machine Backup




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Steve Brown
Meeting Date: September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition
Wording for the Agenda:

Proclamation concerning the Fayette County Board of Education.

Background/History/Details:
The Fayette County Board of Education is being honored for its work throughout Fayette County. This proclamation includes special
recognition of Mclntosh High School and Dr. Jody Barrow who has recently been appointed as School Superintendent.

Please review the proclamation for further details.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Proclamation concerning the Fayette County Board of Education.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Backup Provided with Request?

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:






FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Fayette County Board of Education

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

A PROCLAMATION

Fayette County Public Schools, located in Fayette County, Georgia, comprises 26
schools and serves the communities of Brooks, Fayetteville, Peachtree City, Tyrone
and Woolsey; and

The Fayette County Board of Education’s motto is “Where Excellence Counts”,
has the primary responsibility to create and adopt policies that schools are to
administer and to monitor those policies for effectiveness while ensuring execution
of said policies; and

During the 2012-2013 school year we recognize the Board of Education’s
achievements as an important factor in our economy, development and success; and

The Board of Commissioners would like to congratulate the McIntosh High School
for its fourth Georgia School of Excellence award within the last 25 years. The school
received its first award in 1987, the second in 2001 and its third in 2008; and

We welcome Dr. Jody Barrow as the newly appointed School Superintendent and
extend our support to him and the faculty and staff as they work to achieve
excellence in the 2013-2014 school year; and

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS encourage all
Fayette County citizens to support and partner with the Fayette County Board of Education in the belief
that “education is a partnership among students, families, schools, and community and that all children
can learn in a safe, supportive, and nurturing environment.”

So proclaimed this 12t day of September 2013,

STEVE BROWN, Chairman






		Commissioners- Board of Education Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Board of Education Backup




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition
Wording for the Agenda:

Proclamation recognizing September 17-23, 2013 as "Constitution Week in Fayette County".

Background/History/Details:

The James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR), has requested a proclamation for National Constitution
Week; a national observance that will take place from September 17-23, 2013.

The United States Constitution was adopted on September 17, 1787. This observation marks the 226th anniversary of the day the
Constitution was adopted and signed.

On April 21, 1955, the DAR adopted its own resolution for Constitution Week. Members of Congress received the resolution and
discussed it on June 7, 1955. The first resolution to observe Constitution Week was made by Senator Knowland of California on June
14, 1955, and following the passage of the resolution, President Eisenhower issued a proclamation on August 19, 1955. The observance
was so successful, Senator Knowland introduced a Senate Joint Resolution for the President to annually designate September 17-23 as
Constitution Week, which was passed on July 23, 1956. On August 2, the resolution was signed into law.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Proclamation recognizing September 17-23, 2013 as "Constitution Week in Fayette County".

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:






FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Consgtitution YWeek in Fapette County

A PROCLAMATION
WHEREAS, September 17, 2013 marks the two hundred twenty sixth anniversary of the drafting
of the Constitution of the United States of America by the Constitutional Convention;
and
WHEREAS, It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this magnificent document

and its memorable anniversary; and to the patriotic celebration which will
commemorate the occasion; and

WHEREAS, Member of the James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution
of the City of Fayetteville and the State of Georgia strive to achieve the goals of the
National Society Daughters for the American Revolution in promoting patriotism,
preserving American History, educating Americans young and old with true and
correct historical information; and in serving America and her veterans, past and
present; and

WHEREAS, Each year the President of the United States of America designates September 17
through 23 as Constitution Week; and

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS do likewise
proclaim the week of September 17 through 23, 2013 as

“Congtitution YWeek in Fapette Countp”

and in doing so ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals that the Framers of the Constitution had in 1787 by
vigilantly protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian of liberties, remembering that
lost rights may never be regained.

So proclaimed this 12t day of September 2013,

STEVE BROWN, Chairman






		Commissioners- Constitution Week Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Constitution Week Backup




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition
Wording for the Agenda:

Proclamation of the 17th Annual Inman Farm Heritage Days event at Minter's Farm.

Background/History/Details:

The 17th Anniversary of the Inman Farm Heritage Days event will take place from September 20-22, 2013. Inman Farm Heritage Day is
a community event where simpler times are remembered, and where people have the opportunity to pay tribute to the people of Inman
Farming Community who, through many generations, have worked in the fields and maintained our way of life.

There is no admission fee for the Inman Farm Heritage Days event, but costs are offset by purchasing programs, t-shirts, and other items
that are on sale. Events include broom-making, a blacksmith shop, cider press, sawmill, a 100-year old printing press, a moonshine still,
pedal tractors for kids, food vendors, and displays of other crafts.

Gates will open at 9:00 a.m. on Friday September 20 and will remain open until around 6:00 p.m. The same hours will be maintained on
the following Saturday, but gates will close around 4:00 p.m. on Sunday.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Proclamation of the 17th Annual Inman Farm Heritage Days event at Minter's Farm.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:






FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

11
Tu?l_:,mj_ "

FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

17th Annual Inman Farm Heritage Days

A PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, The Inman Farm Heritage Days is a community event that takes place every year
for three days in September at Minter’s Farm in Fayetteville, Georgia; and

WHEREAS, This farming community event is a time to pay tribute to the people who from
past generations to the present day have worked the fields and maintained the
farmer’s way of life; and

WHEREAS, The 17th Annual Inman Farm Heritage Days is free admission with a heaping of
vendors to visit during the event; and

WHEREAS, The festivities include exhibits of equipment, food and crafts for all to take part
in; and

WHEREAS, We appreciate, Mr. Rick Minter, his wife, Joanne and two daughters, Stephanie

and Tammy, whose generosity, devotion and passion to help organize and
provide space for this event; and

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, do hereby
proclaim the third Friday, Saturday and Sunday in September as

INMAN FARM HERITGE DAYS

and by doing so, encourage all Fayette County citizens to show your support of farm life.

So proclaimed this 12th day of September 2013

STEVE BROWN, Chairman






		Commissioners- Minter Farms Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Minter Farms Backup




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition
Wording for the Agenda:

Recognition of Fayette County couples celebrating their honored anniversaries.

Background/History/Details:
Fayette County is please to honor the wedding anniversaries of married couple who have reached or exceeded their 50th wedding
anniversary. The following couples are requesting to be recognized for their number of years married:

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph S. Denise September 13, 1963 50 years
Klaus & Mary Ellen Schoeffer August 25, 1962 51 years

John & Anne Milani September 12, 1953 60 years
Gladwin & Jacqueline Kreimann  August 28, 1953 60 years
Chuck & Shirley Norviel September 3, 1948 65 years
Willard & Nina Divins September 18, 1947 66 years

Each couple will be present and have been asked to provide a photo if available to be displayed on the screen during the presentation.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Recognition of Fayette County couples celebrating their honored anniversaries.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
A press release was sent on August 19, 2013 to mark the special day in the official county records and issue a proclamation of
congratulations to the outstanding couples on behalf of the entire county.







COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Presentation/Recognition
Wording for the Agenda:

Recognition honoring Wellspring Living and its "Run for One" 5K run.

Background/History/Details:

Tyrone-based Wellspring Living will hold its Ninth Annual Peachtree City Run for One 5K on Saturday, September 14th. The non-profit
will use profits from the race to care for survivors of the sex trafficking through its comprehensive treatment programs to restore women
and girls.

Wellspring Living is a non-profit organization that confronts the issue of childhood sexual abuse and exploitation through awareness,
training and treatment programs for women and girls ages 12-40. Founded in 2001, the organization is home to the largest residential
program for Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC) survivors in the United States. Wellspring Living provides safe and
therapeutic environments that are key to the healing and successful futures of the many survivors whom the organization serves.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Recognition honoring Wellspring Living and its "Run for One" 5K run.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Wellspring Living held an additional Run for One 5K earlier this year in Grant Park. There were 309 in attendance and runners alone
raised $12,000 through individual giving. Funds support the non-profit's work through awareness, training and treatment programs for
women and girls.






FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Wellspring’s “Run for One” 5k Run

RECOGNITION

WHEREAS, Wellspring Living was founded in 2001 by Mary Frances Bowley and is a non-profit
organization that confronts the issue of childhood sexual abuse and exploitation
through awareness, training and treatment programs for woman and girls ages 12-
40; and

WHEREAS, The organization is located in Tyrone, Georgia and is the home to the largest
residential program for Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC)
survivors in the United States; and

WHEREAS, Wellspring Living has served more than 150 women since inception in 2001 and
more than 72 girls through the Wellspring Living Girls program since opening in
2008; and

WHEREAS, Wellspring Living truly believes that it takes a community to make a difference in a

survivors life; and

WHEREAS, Knowing that more than 100 girls are exploited each night in Atlanta, Wellspring
Living will hold its ninth annual Peachtree City Run for One 5k on Saturday,
September 14, 2013; and

WHEREAS, The Run for One theme is to connect runners individually to one survivor by giving
each runner a bracelet with a survivor’s name at the beginning of the race and then
lead the runner to read that girl’s story of both hardship and triumph; and

WHEREAS, The funds raised will support the non-profit’s work through awareness, training and
treatment programs for women and girls;

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS encourage all
Fayette County citizens to participate in the Run for One run and help bring consciousness to sex
trafficking, childhood abuse and exploitation. We recognize and support the efforts of Wellspring Living
to provide a safe and therapeutic environment that is key to the healing and successful future of the many
survivors whom the organization serves.

So proclaimed this 12th day of September 2013,

STEVE BROWN, Chairman






		Commissioners- Wellspring Run for One 5K Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Wellspring Run for One Backup




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Fire & Emergency Services Presenter(s): David J. Scarbrough
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to apply for a Georgia Emergency Management Agency (GEMA) / Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) Hazard Mitigation Grant, in the amount of $24,000, for the purpose of revising and updating Fayette County's Hazard Mitigation
Plan, and authorization for the Chairman or appropriate personnel to sign the grant application and related documents.

Background/History/Details:

The purpose of hazard mitigation is to reduce potential losses from future disaster across Fayette County and its municipalities. The
intention of mitigation planning, therefore, is to maintain a process that leads to hazard mitigation actions.

Fayette County's Hazard Mitigation Plan was first developed in 2005 and updated in 2010. Staff estimates 560 hours to complete the
newest revision of the plan. GEMA / FEMA provides funding for the update of this plan in the form of a 75% / 25% matching grant. Due
to the complexity of this mitigation plan document, most governments hire an outside consultant for the task; however, Fayette County
has completed this document in the past through its in-house, professional staff. By utilizing staff, the match portion of the grant would be
generated by the salary of the personnel and considered as an in-kind match.

The total project cost is estimated to be $32,000, with Fayette County's in-kind match estimated to be $8,000. FEMA / GEMA's
reimbursement would be $24,000, or 75% of the total cost for the work.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to apply for a Georgia Emergency Management Agency (GEMA) / Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) Hazard Mitigation Grant, in the amount of $24,000, for the purpose of revising and updating Fayette County's Hazard Mitigation
Plan, and authorization for the Chairman or appropriate personnel to sign the grant application and related documents.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Fayette County will be required to provide matching funds for the grant. By utilizing staff, the match portion of the grant would be
generated by the salary of the personnel and considered as an in-kind match. Fayette County's match is approximately $8,000.00

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:






“WHERE QUALITY
fs a LIFESTYLE”™

140 STOMEWALL. AVENUE WEST, STE 100
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA, 30214

PHONE: 770-305-S200
www.fayettecountyga.gov

To: Board of Commissioners
From: David J. Scarbrough, Fire Chi

CcC: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Thomas F. Bartlett, Deputy Fire Chief

Date: August 16, 2013

Subject:  Consideration of staff's request to apply for a GEMA / FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant
for the purpose of revision and update of the Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Background/History/Details:

The purpose of hazard mitigation is to reduce potential losses from future disasters. This plan
encompasses all of Fayette County including all municipalities. The intent of mitigation
planning, therefore, is to maintain a process that leads to hazard mitigation actions. Mitigation
plans identify the natural and for man-made hazards that could impact Fayette County, identify
actions to reduce losses from those hazards, and establish a coordinated process to implement
the plan. (44 CFR §201.1(b)}

Hazard mitigation is any sustained action taken to reduce or eliminate the long-term risk to
human life and property from hazards (44 CFR 201.2). Hazard mitigation activities may be
implermented prior to, during, or after an event. However, it has been demonstrated that hazard
mitigation is most effective when based on an inclusive, comprehensive, long-term plan that is
developed before a disaster occurs.

The current plan was developed in 2005 and updated in 2010. Staff is estimating 560 hours to
complete this revision based on past plans and revisions. FEMA/GEMA provides funding for
the update of this plan in the form of a 75% / 25% matching grant. Due to the complexity of this
document, most communities choose to hire an outside consultant. Including the original
document Fayette County Emergency Management has completed this work in-house with the
expertise of staff personnel. By utilizing staff, the match portion of the grant would be generated
by the salary of the personnel and considered as an in-kind match. The total project cost is
estimated at $32,000, with the in-kind match of $8,000 (25%), the FEMA [/ GEMA
reimbursement would be $24,000 (75%). Currently the plans are required to be updated every
five years.

A Federally approved and compliant plan is required for Fayette County and the municipalities
to remain eligible for future Federal Emergency Management grant funding.

The deadline for submission of the grant application is September 18, 2013 with a deadline for
plan approval of September 2015,

DJS:cf





COUNTY

“WHERE QUALITY
Is A LIFESTYLE”

FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 214
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-54 14
WWW.faycttecountyga.gov

August 7, 2013

Mr. Terry K. Lunn

Director

Hazard Mitigation Division

Georgia Emergency Management Agency
Post Office Box 18055

Atlanta, Georgia 30316

RE: Fayette County Five Year Hazard Mitigation Plan Update Grant Pre-Application for

FEMA Grant Funding

Dear Mr. Lunn:

I have been well informed of the County staff preparation with the Hazard Mitigation
Planning Grant (HMGP) Application Worksheet. If accepted, we understand that the
county may be eligible for federal grant funding to assist with the update of our Hazard

Mitigation Plan.

I am writing to assure you that Fayette County has funding to meet the required 25%
Local Match for this project. We appreciate your assistance and your staff in the

preparation of this application.

Sincerely,

Steve Rapson
County Manager

SP: cn





** Please submit two signed and one Microsoft Word copy of the application **

This application is for the Hazard Mitigation Assistance (HMA) program for a plan update proposal administered by the Georgia
Emergency Management Agency (GEMA). Please complete all sections and provide all information as requested.  Incomplete
applications will not be forwarded to FEMA for their review. If you require assistance with this application, contact Kelly Keefe,
Planner at (404) 635-2125.

Applicant Information

1.
2.

Project Title: HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE
Applicant (Organization) Fayette County
Applicant Type
X State-or Local Government [1 Recognized Indian Tribe 0 Private Non-Profit

State Legislative District(s): 66, 34, 74, 73, 72, 77, 16 Congressional District(s): 3

Federal Tax 1.D. Number: 58-6000826 DUNS Number: 09- 963- 4833
FIPS Code: 013113
National Flood Insurance Program CID # 130432

NFIP Community Rating Systemr Class Number : 6
Point of Contact (Individual responsible for the grant)

OMs. XMr, OMrs. ODr. First Name: Pete Last Name: Nelms
Title: EMA Director Telephone: 770-305-5172 Fax: 770-305-5190
Street Address: 140 Stonewall Ave Suite 214

City: Fayetteville State: GA Zip Code: 30214
E-~mail address: petenf@favettecounty.ga.gov

Application prepared by (if different from Point of Contact):
Same as POC Above

Authorized Applicant Agent (An individual authorized to sign financial and legal documents on behalf on the local
government (e.g., the Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners or the County Manager, ei.)

OMs. XMr. OMrs. UDr. First Name: Steve Last Name: Rapson
Title: County Manager Telephone: 770-305-5400 Fax: 770-305-5210

Street Address: 140 Stonewall Ave Suite 100

City: Fayetteville State: GA Zip Code: 30214
E-mail address: srapson@fayeticcountyga.gov

Signature: Date:






L

GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
HMA Planning Application

Project Description — Narrative Statement

A.

Mitigation Activity

1. Please describe the strategy for completing this planning activity, including the review process,
adoption and FEMA’s approval,

The County will form a planning committee comprised of representatives of various county departments, as
well as other interested parties, such as outside state and regional agencies, local businesses, residents, the
Cities of Brooks, Fayetteville, Peachtree City, Tyrone, Woolsey, the public ctc. The committee will be led
by the EMA Director in order to accomplish the items set forth in the Scope of Work below, including
addressing any recommended revisions from the previous plan’s review tool/crosswalk (attached). The
EMA Director will coordinate the planning process including the meetings, write the plan based on
commiitee findings and work through the State and Federal review and approval process. The EMA Director
will coordinate the process of meeting the objectives outlined in the Scope of Work below with the.
assistance and input of the appropriate committee members and Jocal staff resources as necessary. Outside
interested parties will be invited to participate by direct invitation and by public postings and meeting
notices. A minimum of two public hearings will be held in order to provide the public an opportunity to
comment during the drafting phase and prior to final adoption.

2. Please describe how the applicant will manage the costs and schedule and how successful
performance will be ensured.

A budget will be set according to the budget figures in this application to allow for the use of labor o the
part of committee members and other staff members. Expenses will be incurred according to the budget
items and will not exceed the fotal grant award. This will be tracked by the county as well as the State’s
grants management system which tracks expenses to date and remaining grant figures. Also, the county will
track each budget allocation as expenses are occurred under those allocations to ensure that expenses remain
within the allowed budget.

3. Please describe the staff and resources needed to implement this mitigation activity and the
applicant’s ability to provide these resources.

This planning process involves a variety of staff and expertise, which will be used as necessary. Specifically,
expertise will be needed from the Fire Department, Tax Assessor, Building Inspections, Public Health,
Environmental Management etc. Fayette County is able to provide the staff resources to meet these needs.

4, Please explain how this mitigation activity will leverage involvement of partners to enhance its
outcome,

The planning process will involve the opportunity for outside agencies and public to be a part. This will be
done by a combination of direct invitation, public notice and individual meetings with the various agencies as
NECESSSary.

5. Please describe the outreach activities that are planned relative to this mitigation activity
(signs, press releases, success stories, etc) and/or how this mitigation activity will serve as a
model for other communities,

At the outset of the process, the EMA Director will invite various outside State agencies, local businesses,
The Cities of Brooks, Fayetteville, Peachiree City, Tyrone, Woolsey and others to be a part of the process.
The public will be notified and invited to attend through public notices and a minimum of two public
meetings with opportunity for public comment.

6. Please describe how this planning activity will benefit the applicant’s constituents.
This activity will benefit the local citizens of Fayette County by providing a current and up to date hazard

mitigation plan for Fayette County and the Cities of Brooks, Fayetteville, Peachtree City, Tyrone, Woolsey,
thereby ensuring the County and Cities” eligibility to participate in future mitigation grants.

-2-





GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
HMA Planning Application

7. Does your County plan to update your Hazard Mitigation Plan In-House or with the assistance of an
outside contractor?

[X] In-House [] Contractor
(If outside contractor selected please describe duties they will perform to meet Scope of Work below)

B. Scope of Work

Fayette County will update its existing Multi-jurisdictional Pre-disaster Mitigation Plan according to the requirements of the Disaster
Mitigation Act of 2000. This Scope of Work was designed in conformance to FEMA Plan Guidance requirements.

Fayette County agrees to have representatives attend and participate in all GEMA and local level mitigation planning meetings and
workshops. The county will coordinate as needed with the GEMA representative to utilize the tools necessary and to ensure that the
plan meets the most current Federal regulations. Each county will be required to complete the following: Critical Facility Inventory
and basic mapping will be established in the Georgia Mitigation Information System, including running reports by jurisdiction for
each identified hazard; GEMA Worksheets for each participating jurisdiction for each identified hazard; high leve! detail for all
mitigation action steps as required by FEMA and GEMA; insure all “recommended revisions” from their previous FEMA Plan review
are addressed in the plan update.

Additionally, Fayette County will insure the plan update is consistent with the most current requirements from FEMA, including:
» Identify all changes to the plan within each section

» Update the Planning Process
»  List jurisdictions participating in the plan that seek approval.
= Describe process used to review and analyze each section of plar, as well as process to determine if a section warranted an update.

» TImprove the risk assessment

= Address any newly identified hazards that pose a more significant threat than was apparent when previously approved plan was
prepared.

= Discuss new occurrences of hazard events and update the probability of future occurrences.

» Incorporate new information where data deficiencies were identified in the original plan, or if the data deficiencies remain
unresolved, explain why they remain unresolved and include a schedule to resolve the issue,

»  Include current inventory of existing and proposed buildings, infrastructure, and criticat facilities in hazard areas, including existing
NFIP repetitive loss structures. The community will determine how far into the firture they wish to go in considering proposed
buildings and Critical Facilities based on and timed with data gathering phase of their comprehensive plan or land use plan update.

»  The loss estimate should be updated to reflect any changes to the hazard profile and/or the inventory of structures. Any changes to
analysis methodologies must be noted. Any previously noted data deficiencies should be updated or explained.

= Should include a general overview of land uses and types of development occurring within community and highlight any new
and/or relevant information.

= If there are changes in the risk assessment or the vulnerability of the community to the hazards, the information must be attributed
to the appropriate jutisdiction(s) or to the whole planning area, whichever applies.

» Analyze, update, and continue development of Goals, Objectives, and Action Steps

= Use this update as an opportunity for jurisdictions ta reconsider the goals and objectives. For goals and actions that remain, the
plan must document that they were re-evaluated and deemed valid and effective.

= (joals and objectives shall include the community’s strategy for new or continued NFIP participation. Centinue to use the
“STAPLEE Criteria” (Social, Technical, Administrative, Political, Legal, Economic, and Environmental), or incorporate the
STAPLEE Criteria if not previously used fo assess the value of and develop an understanding of the cost effectiveness of mitigation
action steps. If actions remain unchanged, the updated plan miust indicate why changes are not necessary.

= Shall include evaluation and prioritization for any new mitigation action steps.

» Update the Plan Maintenance and Implementation
= Must include an analysis of whether previously approved plan’s method and schedule for monitoring, evaluating, and updating plan
worked, and what elements or processes, if any, were changed; and discuss method and schedule to be used over next five years.
= Describe other planning mechanisms or ordinances that this plan will be incorporated into, such as Comprehensive Plans.

» Information Dissemination
= Describe how community was kept involved during plan maintenance process over previous five years, within planning
process section of plan update.
»  Plan maintenance section shall describe how community will involve public during plan maintenance process over next five years.

-3





GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
HMA Planning Application

¥ Adoption and Review

The plan will be submitted for State review and recommendation prior to adoption.

Upon recommendation from GEMA, the county and participating municipalities will adept the plan.
The adopted plan will be submitted for FEMA review and approval.

B. Evaluation Information

1.

Current Fayette County Hazard Mitigation Plan Approval Date: September 2. 2010

2. Current Fayette County Hazard Mitigation Plan Expiration Date: September 2, 2015

3. Does Fayette County participate in the Community Rating System (CRS)? Yes X No 0 1If yes, what is
your CRSrating? 10 20 304050 6X 7 8090 100

4. Ts Fayette County a Cooperating Technical Partner (CTP)? Yes 0 No X

5. Has Fayette County adopted building codes consistent with the International Codes? Yes X No I

6. Have Fayette County’s building codes been assessed on the Building Code Effectiveness Grading
Schedule (BCEGS)? Yes X No O If yes, BCEGS rating? 10 20 3X 40 50 60 70 801 910
100

7. Is Fayette County a Firewise Community? Yes [1 No X If yes, Firewise Community number?

8. Has Fayette County adopted the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 5000 code? Yes [l No X

C. Project Milestones

List the major milestones in this project:

Milestone Number of Days to Complete
Issuance of Subgrantee/Grantee Agreement 30 days
Coordinate Kick-Off Meeting with GEMA Planper 30 days
Establish and Form Planning Committee 60 days
Gather Critical Facilities Data 60 days
Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment Update 90 days
Analyze, update, and continue development of Goals, Objectives, and Action Steps 60 days
Mitigation Strategy Update 60 days
Update the Planning Process 60 days
Submit Plan for GEMA Review and Approval 30 days
Submit Plan for FEMA Review and Approval 60 days
Plan Adoption and implementation 60 days
Update Plan Maintenance and Implementation 60 days
Financial Reconciliation and Closeout 70 days
Total 730 days





GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
HMA Planning Application

D. Location

Please provide a county map and give a briel description of the couﬁty and list the municipalities that will be
covered by this plan update along with a description of each. (Example: Date of founding, population, major
industries, special events, CID #’s etc.)

Fayette County was formed on May 15, 1821 from parts of the Creek Indian Territory during the Land
Lottery of 1821. Georgia’s 49" county was named for Marquis de Lafayette, a Revolutionary War soldier
who fought with George Washington during the conflict. Fayetteville was named the county seat in 1823
and its courthouse was built in 1825. The Courthouse still stands today and is arguably the oldest
functioning courthouse in Georgia.

During its humble beginnings Fayette County, like most communities, was a farming community. Plentiful
fertile soil and water combined with favorable growing conditions sustained the small population for
decades as a farming community.

Over the years and because of its close proximity to the city of Atlanta, Fayette County slowly grew in
population until early 1980’s when explosive growth took place. Double-digit growth over nearly two
decades was experienced in Fayette County as residents of Atlanta flocked to the suburbs to improve their
quality of life and to escape the traffic and congestion of Atlanta.

Fayette County stands today as what some call the “Crown Jewel” of the greater metropolitan Atlanta area
because of an educated population, relatively low ctime rate, uncongested roadways, excellent schools and
quality of life.

Fayette County includes unincorporated areas and the mumicipalities of Fayetteville, Peachtree City,
Tyrone, Brooks and Woolsey and collectively the population of all 200 square miles including
municipalities stands at 106,000. It is home to some large industries such as Sany, Cooper Lighting, NCR
and many other companies.

Fayette County includes unincorporated arcas and the municipalities of Fayetteville, Peachtree City, Tyrone, Brooks
and Woolsey

-5.





GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
HMA Planning Application

E. History of Hazards
Please provide an assessment of the frequency and severity of each of the following hazards that have affected Fayetté
County in the past.

Coastal Storms:
Frequency: Not Applicable {1 Very Low X Low U Moderate [ High O
Severity: Minor 00 Serious [J Extensive X Catastrophic O

Earthquake:
Frequency: Not Applicable 0 Very Low X Low O Moderate [1 High O
Severity: Minor X Serious [] Extensive 0 Catastrophic [

Windstorms:
Frequency: Not Applicable O Very Low O Low 0 Moderate O High X
Severity: Minor 01 Serious X Extensive [I Catastrophic U

Fire:
Frequency: Not Applicable 0 Very Low [1 Low O Moderate X High [
Severity; Minor X Serious O Extensive {1 Catastrophic I

Flood:
Frequency: Not Applicable I Very Low X Low U Moderate 0 High O
Severity: Minor X Serious [ Extensive 0 Catastrophic O

Freezing: -
Frequency: Not Applicable [J Very Low U Low O Moderate X High [
Severity: Minor X Serious [ Extensive [ Catastrophic [

Hurricane:
Frequency: Not Applicable X Very Low {1 Low [ Moderate U] High 00
Severity: Minor O Serious 1 Extensive 0 Catastrophic {1

Mud/Landslide:
Frequency: Not Applicable X Very Low 0 Low © Moderate [ High [
Severity: Minor [ Serious O Extensive O Catastrophic [

Severe I[ce Storms:
Frequency: Not Applicable 1 Very Low O Low O Moderate X High O
Severity: Minor [1 Serious X Extensive [1 Catastrophic U

Severe Storms:
Frequency: Not Applicable 0 Very Low U Low [1 Moderate [ High X
Severity: Minor [7 Serious X Extensive [ Catastrophic [

Snow:
Frequency: Not Applicable X Very Low [1 Low [1 Moderate [ High O
Severity: Minor X Serious O Extensive [ Catastrophic U

Tornado:
Frequency: Not Applicable 0 Very Low O Low [J Moderate X High U
Severity: Minor X Serious {1 Extensive 0 Catastrophic O

Tsunami:
Frequency: Not Applicable X VeryLow O Low [! Moderate 0 High [
Severity: Minor (@ Serious 0 Extensive [1 Catastrophic 0

Typhoon:
Frequency: Not Applicable X Very Low O Low O Moderate O High O
Severity: Minor O Serious O Extensive O Catastrophic [

Volcano:
Frequency: Not Applicable X Very Low O Low O Moderate U High [
Severity: Minor [1 Serlous O Extensive O Catastrophic 0

-6 -





GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

HMA Planning Application
II. Budget
In this section, with regard to the Scope of Work [Section I(B} above], please provide details of all costs in relation to
this project. Reasonable cost estimates are essential. Do not include contingency costs in the budget. (See example
below)

A. Labor

Description Hours Rate Cost Source
County Staff 400 $60.00/hr. $24,000 Grant

County Staff 160 $50.00/hr. $ 8,000 County Budget

The budget includes $8,000 for county staff to be utilized as part of the non-Federal share. The cost for the county
staff was determined based upon an average salary for the staff anticipated to participate in the planning process
multiplied by the estimated hours to oversee the process, research hazard histories, inventory building and
infrastructure assets, identify goals and objectives and get the updated plan adopted and approved.

Total Estimated Project Cost $ 32,000

B. Funding Sources (round figures to the nearest dollar) The maximum FEMA share for HMGP projects is 75%.
The other 25% can be made up of State and Local fiunds as well as in-kind services. HMGP funds may be packaged
with other Federal funds, but other Federal funds (except fot Federal funds which lose their Federal identity at the State
level - such as CDBG, ARS, HOME) may not be used for the State or Local match.

Estimated FEMA Share 3 24.000 15 % of Total
Non-Federal Share

Estimated Local Share $ 8.000 25 % of Total (Cash)
Estimated State Share $ % of Total (Cash}
Total Project Costs $ 32,000 100 % of Total






GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

APPLICATION FOR FAYETTE COUNTY

HMA Planning Application

QOMB Approval No. 0348-0043

FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

2. DATE SUBMITTED

Applicant Identifies

1. TYPE OF SUBMISSION

Application Preapplication

3. DATE RECEIVED BYSTATE

State Application ldentifier

Construction Construction

Non-Construction I:l Non-Construction

4. DATE REGEIVED BY FEDERAL AGENCY

Federal identifier

5. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legat Name: Fayette County

Organization Duns: 09-963-48

Address {give city, county, State, and zip code):
140 Stonewall Avenue, Suite 214
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

Name and telephone number of person to be contacted on matters
involving this application (give areq code)

6. EMPLOYER INDENTIFICATION NUMBER (EIN):

5 1|8 |—|6 (|0 0 0 8 2

8. TYPE OF APPLICATION:
D4 New ] Continuation

[[] Revision

If Revision, enter appropriate letter (s} in box{es)

L

B. Decrease Award C. Increase Duration
Other (specify):

A. Increase Award
D. Decrease Duration

Pete Nelms 770-305-5172
7. TYPE OF APPLICANT: {enter appropriate letier in box
B

A. Siat H. Independent School Dist

B. County |.  State Controlled Institution of Higher Learning

C. Municipal J.  Private University

D. Township K. Indian Tribe

E. Interstate L. Individual

F. Intermunicipal M. Profit Organiz tion

G. Special District N. Other (Specify)

9. NAME OF FEDERAL AGENCY:

Federal Emergency Management Agency

10. CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE NUMBER

9 |7 1|0 |1

TrLE; Hazard Mitigation Assistance Program

Favetteville, Peachtree City, Tyrone, Brooks and Woolsey

12. AREAS AFFECTED BY PROJECT (Cities, Counties, States, etc.): Fayette County,

11. DESCRIPTIVE TITLE OF APPLICANT’S PROJECT:

Fayeite County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

13, PROPOSED PROJECT 14. CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT OF: 3
Stan Date Ending Date a. Applicant b. Project
Jan 1,2014 |Jan 1,2016 |Fayette County Fayette County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
15. ESTIMATED FUNDING: 16. IS APPLICATION SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE STATE EXECUTIVE
ORDER 12372 PROCESS?

a. Federal 90 a. YES THIS PREAPPLICATION WAS MADE

$ 24,000 AVAILABLE TO THE STATE EXECUTIVE ORDER 12372
b. Applicant .00 PROCESS FOR REVIEW ON:

$ 3,000
c. State .00 DATE:

$

S

d. Local s 0 b. No PROGRAM IS NOT COVERED BY E. O. 12372
e. Other 0o

¥ D OR PROGRAM HAS NOT BEEN SELECTED BY STATE
f. Program Income .00 FOR REVIEW

$

17.18 THE APPLICANT DELINQUENT ON ANY FEDERAL DEBT?

g. TOTAL .00

3 32,000 I:] YES If “Yes,” attach an explanation X no

18. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, ALL DATA IN THIS APPLICATION ARE TRUE AND CORRECT, THE DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DULY AUTHORIZED BY THE GOVERNING BODY
OF THE APPLICANT AND THE APPLICANT WILL COMPLY WITH ATTACHED ASSURANCES IF THE ASSISTANCE IS AWARDED.

a. Type Name of Authorized Applicant Agent b. Title

Steve Rapson

County Manager

c. Telephone Number

770-305-5400

d. Signature of Authorized Applicant Agent

-8-

e. Date Signed






GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

HMA Planning Application
ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. SEND IT TO THE
ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please
contact the awarding agency. Certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional
assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | certify that the applicant:

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance and the institutional, managerial and financial capability {including
funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of the
project described in this application.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Compitroller General of the United States and, if appropriate, the State, through any
authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or documents related to the award;
and will establish a proper accounting system in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency
directives. '

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit empioyees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the
appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency.

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed standards for
merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for
a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681- 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of sex; (¢) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and
Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-6186), as amended, refating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism;
() §§523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §5290 dd-3 and 290 ee-3), as amended, relating to
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.),
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or finaneing of housing; (i} any other nondiscrimination provisions
in the specific statute(s) under which application for Federal assistance is being made; and, (j) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles Il and It of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-846) which provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or federally-assisted pregrams. These reguirements apply to all interests in
real property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political
activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act {40 U.5.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40
U.S.C. §276¢ and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333}, regarding
labor standards for federally-assisted construction sub-agreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(2) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act
of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase
flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with envirenmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of environmental
quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO} 11514;
(b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to EQ 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EOQ 11990; (d) evaluation of
flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EQ 11988; (&) assurance of project consistency with the approved State

-9.





GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

HMA Planning Application
management program devefoped under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended {42
U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as
amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended
(P.L. 93-205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq) related to protecting components or
potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system. -

13, Wil assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966,
as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and
Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in research, development, and related
activities supported by this award of assistance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §§2131 et seq.) pertaining
to the care, handling, and treatment of warm bleoded animals held for research, teaching, or other activities supported by this
award of assistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which prohibits the use of lead-
based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.”

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies governing
this program. '

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED APPLICANT AGENT TITLE: County Manager

APPLICANT ORGANIZATION: Fayette County DATE SUBMITTED

910"





GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
HMA Planning Application

(Please prepare the following letter on county letterhead and after securing the proper signatures, attach the
letter to the hardcopy of this application)
See Attachments

Letter from County Manager
Municipal Letters of Support

-11 -





GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
HMA Planning Application

12 -






		Fire and EMS- GEMA Hazard Mit...Grant Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- GEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Backup

		1

		2

		3






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Fire & Emergency Services Presenter(s): David J. Scarbrough
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to sign the 2013 Performance Partnership Agreement between Fayette County Emergency Management and
Georgia Emergency Management Agency (GEMA), allowing for an Emergency Preparedness Grant in the total amount of $65,394.00,
with a 50% match from Fayette County, and authorization for the Chairman and appropriate personnel to sign said agreement.

Background/History/Details:

In order to best insure state and local governments are fully prepared to help citizens in times of emergency, the Fayette County
Government, Fayette County Emergency Management Agency and the EMA Director are requested to enter into an agreement as
specified in O.C.G.A (Section 38-3-27), of the Georgia Emergency Management Act of 1981.

Georgia Emergency Management Agency-Homeland Security (GEMA-HS) agrees to provide funding support to local qualified
governments for appropriate administrative expenses; to administer and manage federal and state assistance programs for the benefit of
local governments; to provide the necessary and requested information; to advise and make recommendations and technical assistance
concerning emergency management administrative, operational, planning and training issues.

The Fiscal Year 2013 Performance Partnership award is funded by the Department of Homeland Security Emergency Preparedness
Grant (EMPG). The grant agreement provides for a 50% match with the local government. This match is met with the designated salary
of the Emergency Management Director as the in-kind contribution. The local match required is $32,697.00 with the 50% Federal amount
of $32,697.00 for a total of $65,394.00. The Federal amount as listed here would be designated to offset the salary of the local EMA
Director.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to sign the 2013 Performance Partnership Agreement between Fayette County Emergency Management and
Georgia Emergency Management Agency (GEMA), allowing for an Emergency Preparedness Grant in the total amount of $65,394.00,
with a 50% match from Fayette County, and authorization for the Chairman and appropriate personnel to sign said agreement.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Fayette County will be required to provide matching funds, in an estimated cost of $32,697.00, for the 2013 Performance Partnership
Agreement. By utilizing staff, the match portion would be generated by the salary of the personnel and considered as an in-kind match.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
Fayette County will be required to provide matching funds for the 2013 Performance Partnership Agreement. By utilizing staff, the match
portion would be generated by the salary of the personnel and considered as an in-kind match.






GEORGIA EMERGENCY MANAG
Homeland Security
2013 Performance Partnership Agreement

The 2013 Performance Partnership Agreement between the Georgia Emergency
Management Agency-Homeland Security and the Fayette County Government.

In order to best ensure that state and local governmments are fully prepared to help their citizens in
times of emergency, the Fayette County Government, the Fayette County Emergency
Management Agency, (EMA), and it's Director agree to meet the requirements specified in the
Official Code of Georgia Annotated (Section 38-3-27), of the Georgia Emergency Management
Act of 1981, as amended, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 2013
Emergency Management Preparedness Grant (EMPG) Guidance and the FY13 GEMA-
Homeland Security (GEMA-HS) 2013 EMPG Program Guidance and those rules, regulations and
guidelines dictated by the Director of the GEMA-HS.

GEMA-HS agrees to provide required and necessary state and federal resources fo local
governments on a timely basis in response to major emergencies and disasters; a
comprehensive training and exercise program for emergency personnel; and other critical
situational information. GEMA-HS further agrees to provide funding support to local qualified
governments for appropriate administrative expenses; administer and manage federal and state
assistance programs for the benefit of local governments; provide necessary and requested
information, advise, recommendations and technical assistance conceming emergency
management administrative, operations and planning training issues and to eliminate restrictive
and unnecessary administrative requirements in managing its responsibilities on behalf of local
governments.

APPROVAL and REVIEW

By signing this Performance Partnership Agreement (PPA) the parties agree to work
cooperatively in accomplishing the objectives set forth above.

This PPA must be signed by the local EMA Director and the Chief Elected Official {CEO) of
the local government and the Director of GEMA-HS. Evaluation of progress will be
reviewed by the GEMA-HS Area Field Coordinator. Lack of satisfaclory 2013 GEMA
PPAMork Plan progress may be cause for recommendation that eligibility for federal or
state assistance be withdrawn.

f/’éléléﬁ - 20-i3

Local EMA Director Date
City/County CEO Date
GEMA-HS Director : Date
GEMA-HS Area Field Coordinator Date

GEMA Field Operations
6/13





Georgia Emergency Management Agency
Emergency Management Performance Grant CDFA 97.042

GEMA;

2013 Performance Partnership Agreement (PPA)
Base Award Payment Request Form

Request:

Under penalty of perjury, | certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief that all
requirements of the 2013 Performance Partnership Agreement with the Georgia
Emergency Management Agency-Homeland Security have been satisfied. | hereby
request payment of the Base Award to cover expenses for the period of July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014.

Award Number: OEM13 - 058

Payee Address:

Fayette County Emergency Management Agency

Attn:_ Pete Nelms

140 Stonewall Avenue, West, Suite 214

Fayetteville , Georgia _ 30214
575 Ahs €-26-13
Signature of EMA Director Date
peten@fayettecountyga.gov 770-305-5172
Email Address Phone Number

Recommend Approval:

Signature of Area Field Coordinator Date
Approval:
Signature of Director of Field Operations Bate

GEMA-Field Operations
BAPRF-2013





EXHIBIT A
CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING;
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

Lobbying

As required by section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and implemented at 44 CFR Part 18, for persons
entering into a grant or cooperating agreement over $ 100,000, as defined at 44 CFR Part 18, the applicant
certifies that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or
cooperative agreement. '

2. If any other funds than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any other
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, an officer or an employee of Congress, or employee of a member of Congress in connection
with this Federal Grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Stand Form-
LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions.

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award

documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under grants and cooperative
agreements, and subcontracts) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters; Drug-Free Workplace

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and
Suspension, 44 CFR Part 17 and maintenance of a Drug Free Workplace (44CFR, Subpart F).  The
applicant certifies that it and its principals:

1. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced
to a denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

2. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a
civilian judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or petform a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under
a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen

property;

3. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity (Federal, State, or locally) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b)
of this certification; and





4. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default; and

5. As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 44 CFR Part 17,
Sections 17.615 and 17.620, the applicant certifies it will continue to provide a drug-free workplace per
referenced regulations.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, { hereby certify that the applicant will comply with
the above certifications. :

1. Grantee Name and Address: Fayette Counity Emergency Management

140 Stonewall Avenue, West, Suite 214

Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

EMPG OEM 13-058 58-6000826
2. Application Number and/or Project Name 3. Grantee IRS/Vendor Number

Steve Rapson, County Manager
4, Typed or Printed Name and Title of Authorized Representative

5. Signature | 6. Date

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING, DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND DRUG FREE WORKPLACE Page 2 0f 2





Georgia Emergency Management Agency
STATEMENT OF SUBGRANT AWARD

el EMPG

FEDERAL GRANT: Emergency Management Performance Grant
FEDERAL AWARD NUMBER:

STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR GRANT:

CFDA #: 97.042

GRANTEE IMPLEMENTING AGENCY: GEMA PROJECT ID: CEM13-058
Fayette County Emergency Management Agency
140 Stonewall Avenue, West, Suite 214 . 07/01/2013
Fayetteville, GA 30214 START DATE:

END DATE: 06/30/2014
FEI #: 58-6000826 ' AWARD DATE: 08/14/2013
SUBGRANT FUNDING: ¥EDERAL AWARD LOCAL MATCH TOTAL PROJECT

PPA Base Award 32,697.00 32,697.00 65,394.00

SPECTAL CONDITIONS:
This FY 2013 Performance Partnership Award is funded by the Department of Homeland
Security Emérgency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Award and includes a
minimum 50 percent (cash and/or inkind) match requirement. All expenses must be in
accordance with the Office of Management and Budget Circulars A-87, A-102 and A-133
(http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/index-slg.aspx), Title 44 of the Code of
Federal Regulations Chapter 13 Part 24 (Match requirements)
thttp://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html), and the FY 2013 Emergency

Management Performance Grant Funding Opportunity Announcement
(http: //www. fema.gov/pdf/government/grant/2013/£y13 empg foa.pdf),
the period of performance.

and within
Federal funds cannot be used to match this award.
To receive FY 2013 funding Grantee:

e must have met the terms of the 2012 Performance Partnership Agreement (PPA)

« must have shown satisfactory progress on the 2012 PPA workplan as
determined by their Field Coordinator (FC)

e must have submitted allrequired 2012 EMPG administrative documents to GEMA

+»must have completed NIMSCAST Roll-up for 2012

Payment will not be made until the FY13 PFPA Request for Payment Form is
approved by the GEMA Director of Field Operations.

Authoriééd Grantee Offiéial

Steve Rapson County Manager

Please Print Name Title Signature Date of Acceptance
Approving Authority - GEMA
Charley English, Director Date

{PPRAR-10}





		Fire and EMS- GEMA Performance Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- GEMA Performance Backup




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Water System Presenter(s): Tony Parrott
Meeting Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to award an annual contract for waterline extensions for Fiscal Year 2014 to the low
bidder, Shockley Plumbing, in an amount not to exceed $500,000.00, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said contract and
related documents.

Background/History/Details:
This is an annual contract. Having this contract enables the Water System to immediately attend to emergencies and expedite waterline
installations. The previous contract with Shockley Plumbing expired on June 30, 2013.

Bid invitations were sent to other contractors, but only Shockley Plumbing and L. J. Inc. responded to the bid. The other contractors did
not respond for various reasons (already committed to too many jobs, logistics of having to be in the area for emergency response, and
hard to compete on price).

Specifically: 1) Roberts Hauling & Pipeline picked up a bid package, but did not respond, 2) Crawford Grading picked up a bid package,
but did not respond, and 3) Lantz Contracting did not pick up a bid package since they are working out of the state.

The $500,000.00 award amount is based the Water Committee's unanimous recommendation to the Board of Commissioners to accept
Shockley Plumbing for $500,000, which is the budgeted amount for Fiscal Year 2014.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to award an annual contract for waterline extensions for Fiscal Year 2014 to the low
bidder, Shockley Plumbing, in an amount not to exceed $500,000.00, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said contract and
related documents.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Funding is provided in the Water System budget for fiscal year 2014, $500,000 in 50541100-610915.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |Annually

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:






COUNTY Is A LIFESTYLE”

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 101
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5420

WWW, ﬁl_\"t‘ rrecoun f_\"i_’,'.] . 5\_‘,0\‘

To: Steve Rapson

From: Ted L. Burgess

Date: August 29, 2013

Subject: Water Line Extensions for Fiscal Year 2014

From time to time, there is a need for small, non-routine repairs, extensions or similar work on the
water distribution system. To go through a bid or price quote process each time would be inefficient,
and would require some customers to wait for unnecessary periods of time for services. To address
this issue, the county enters into an indefinite-quantity type contract each fiscal year. Since the work
tends to be small jobs, on an as-needed basis, many of the larger contractors do not submit bids. It is
my understanding that, for more than ten years, one or two vendors have bid each year. Last year,
one bid was submitted.

Mallett Consulting, Inc., in conjunction with the Fayette County Purchasing Department, released an
Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. They advertised the ITB through the
customary channels. This includes trade groups who share the information electronically or otherwise
with companies in the industry (Reed Construction Data in Norcross, AGC Builder’s Exchange Plan
Room in Smyrna, and Construction Journal in Florida). They also posted the ITB on their website, and
advertised in the Legal Notices section of a local newspaper. Four companies requested bid packages.
Two of them submitted bids.

The ITB includes about ninety items, and the estimated number of units needed for each (please see
the attachment). Bids are compared in two ways:
e Base Bid: This is the sum of all items, multiplied by the estimated usage of each.
e Weighted Bid: Because the probability of items being needed during the year varies, a 75%
weight is given to the highest-priority items, while less-needed items are given a 25% weight.
This results in bidders providing their best prices on the highest-priority items.

The bids were as follows:

Base Bid Weighted Bid
Shockley Plumbing $762,850.00 $454,362.50
L.J., Inc. 1,247,421.00 751,210.25

Shockley Plumbing was the contractor for Fiscal Year 2013. The prices they bid for Fiscal Year 2014
compare very favorably, as can be seen by the attachment. There is an overall price reduction of 0.9%
for all items, with a 0.4% increase for the high-priority items. The Water System recommends
awarding the contract to Shockley Plumbing. Since some of the items are needed only sporadically,
they recommend a not-to-exceed amount of $500,000. | support their recommendation.

Attachment





ATTACHMENT

Water Line Extensions

Price Changes - FY 2013 to FY 2014

Note: Gray areas denote high-priority items.

FY 2013 FY 2014 Change
Est. Unit Extended Unit Extended Est.
Item Unit | Qty. Price Price Price Price Amt. PerCent
1 Mobilization - primary Each 10 2,000.00 20,000.00 1,800.00 18,000.00 (2,000.00) -10.0%
1A |Mobilization - secondary Each 1 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (2,000.00) -66.7%
2 20" Dia class 300 DIP, complete L.F. 100 115.00 11,500.00 110.00 11,000.00 (500.00) -4.3%
3 |16" Dia class 300 DIP, complete L.F. 100 90.00 9,000.00 90.00 9,000.00 - 0.0%
4 12" Dia class 300 DIP, complete L.F. 600 40.00 24,000.00 38.00 22,800.00 (1,200.00) -5.0%
5 10" Dia class 300 DIP, complete L.F. 600 35.50 21,300.00 33.00 19,800.00 (1,500.00) -7.0%
6 8" Dia class 300 DIP, complete L.F. 5,000 27.00 135,000.00 26.00 130,000.00 (5,000.00) -3.7%
7 6" Dia class 300 DIP, complete L.F. 600 23.00 13,800.00 21.00 12,600.00 (1,200.00) -8.7%
8 D.l. fittings, complete Ton 10 6,400.00 64,000.00 7,000.00 70,000.00 6,000.00 9.4%
9 Fire hydrant assembly Each 10 2,500.00 25,000.00 3,000.00 30,000.00 5,000.00 20.0%
10 30" dia steel casing & 20" dia carrier pipe w/ casing spacers
10A Bore and jack L.F. 40 350.00 14,000.00 325.00 13,000.00 (1,000.00) -7.1%
10B Placed in open trench L.F. 20 250.00 5,000.00 250.00 5,000.00 - 0.0%
11 24" Dia steel casing & 16'6 dia carrier pipe w/casing spacers
11A Bore and jack L.F. 40 270.00 10,800.00 260.00 10,400.00 (400.00) -3.7%
11B Placed in open trench L.F. 20 200.00 4,000.00 190.00 3,800.00 (200.00) -5.0%
12 18" Dia steel casing & 12" dia carrier pipe w/casing spacers
12A Bore and jack L.F. 40 240.00 9,600.00 220.00 8,800.00 (800.00) -8.3%
12B Placed in open trench L.F. 20 170.00 3,400.00 150.00 3,000.00 (400.00) -11.8%
13 16" Dia steel casing & 10" dia carrier pipe w/casing spacers
13A Bore and jack L.F. 40 200.00 8,000.00 210.00 8,400.00 400.00 5.0%
13B Placed in open trench L.F. 20 140.00 2,800.00 150.00 3,000.00 200.00 7.1%
14 14" Dia steel casing & 8" dia carrier pipe w/casing spacers
14A Bore and jack L.F. 200 195.00 39,000.00 190.00 38,000.00 (1,000.00) -2.6%
14B Placed in open trench L.F. 60 140.00 8,400.00 140.00 8,400.00 - 0.0%
15 10" Dia steel casing & 6" dia carrier pipe w/casing spacers
15A Bore and jack L.F. 65 180.00 11,700.00 170.00 11,050.00 (650.00) -5.6%
15B Placed in open trench L.F. 40 140.00 5,600.00 120.00 4,800.00 (800.00) -14.3%
16 2"ARV for 20" pipe Each 1 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 (100.00) -8.3%
17 2" ARV for 16" pipe Each 1 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 (100.00) -8.3%
18 1" ARV for 12" pipe Each 1 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0.0%
19 1" ARV for 10" pipe Each 1 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0.0%
20 Freebore for 20" dia pipe w/o casing, complete L.F. 60 40.00 2,400.00 60.00 3,600.00 1,200.00 50.0%

P:\Ted B\Water Sys\Mallett - Water Line Ext\ Trend.xlsx






ATTACHMENT

FY 2013 FY 2014 Change
Est. Unit Extended Unit Extended Est.
Item Unit Qty.  Price Price  Price Price  Amt.  PerCent

21 |Freebore for 16" dia pipe w/o casing, complete L.F. 60 40.00 2,400.00 60.00 3,600.00 1,200.00 50.0%
22 |Freebore for 12"dia pipe w/o casing, complete L.F. 60 40.00 2,400.00 60.00 3,600.00 1,200.00 50.0%
23 |Freebore for 10" dia pipe w/o casing, complete L.F. 60 40.00 2,400.00 60.00 3,600.00 1,200.00 50.0%
24 Freebore for 8" dia pipe w/o casing, complete L.F. 500 40.00 20,000.00 : 50.00 25,000.00 : 5,000.00 25.0%
25 |Freebore for 6" dia pipe w/o casing, complete L.F. 100 40.00 4,000.00 50.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 25.0%
26 |20" dia BFV w/box & valve marker, complete Each 1 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,900.00 2,900.00 (100.00) -3.3%
27 |16" dia BFV w/box & valve marker, complete Each 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 (300.00) -12.0%
28 |12" dia BFV w/box & valve marker, complete Each 3 1,500.00 4,500.00 1,400.00 4,200.00 (300.00) -6.7%
29 |10" dia BFV w/box & valve marker, complete Each 3 1,500.00 4,500.00 1,400.00 4,200.00 (300.00) -6.7%
30 8" dia BFV w/box & valve marker, complete Each 10 1,200.00 12,000.00 : 1,200.00 12,000.00 : - 0.0%
31 6'6 Dia gate valve w/ box & valver marker, complete Each 1 1,200.00 1,200.00  900.00 900.00 (300.00) -25.0%
32 Clearing, complete Acre 2 2,000.00 4,000.00  1,700.00 3,400.00 (600.00) -15.0%
33 Pavement repair S.Y. 50 40.00 2,000.00 40.00 2,000.00 - 0.0%
34 Trench rock excavation, complete CY 100 90.00 9,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 1,000.00 11.1%
35 Unsuitable materials, complete c.Y 200 8.00 1,600.00 5.00 1,000.00 (600.00) -37.5%
36 3/4" short side SVC tie in Each 10 350.00 3,500.00 : 380.00 3,800.00 : 300.00 8.6%
37 3/4" long side SVC, complete Each 10 600.00 6,000.00 650.00 6,500.00 500.00 8.3%
38 1" dia short side SVC, complete Each 5 450.00 2,250.00 : 480.00 2,400.00 : 150.00 6.7%
39 1" dialong side SVC, complete Each 10 700.00 7,000.00 750.00 7,500.00 500.00 7.1%
40 2" short side SVC, complete Each 1 1,40000  1,400.00 | 2,00000  2,000.00 | 600.00  42.9%
41 2"long side SVC, complete Each 1 210000  2,100.00 | 2,400.00  2,400.00 30000 14.3%
42A Grassing, complete Acre 5 1,500.00 7,500.00  2,500.00 12,500.00 5,000.00 66.7%
42B Sod replacement, complete S.F. 1,000 1.50 1,500.00 1.00 1,000.00 (500.00) -33.3%
43 Silt fence, complete L.F. 1,000 3.00 3,000.00 2.00 2,000.00 (1,000.00) -33.3%
44 Ditch check, complete Each 100 40.00 4,000.00 50.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 25.0%
45 Rip-rap, Ga DOT Type llI Ton 100 20.00 2,000.00 20.00 2,000.00 - 0.0%
46 Mulch mat, complete S.Y. 2,500 2.00 5,000.00 1.50 3,750.00 (1,250.00) -25.0%
47 Concrete encasement, complete Cc.Y 10 60.00 600.00 : 50.00 500.00 : (100.00) -16.7%
48 Concrete thrust blocking, complete c.Y 20 150.00 3,000.00 150.00 3,000.00 - 0.0%
49 Omitted ] ]

50 Omitted

51 |Omitted

52 |20"x10" wet tap, complete Each 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 25.0%
53 20"x8" wet tap, complete Each 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 25.0%
54 |20"x6" wet tap, complete Each 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 - 0.0%
55 |Omitted

56 Omitted

57 16"x10" wet tap, complete Each 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 500.00 14.3%

P:\Ted B\Water Sys\Mallett - Water Line Ext\ Trend.xlsx





ATTACHMENT

FY 2013 FY 2014 Change
Est. Unit Extended Unit Extended Est.
Item Unit  Qty. Price Price Price Price Amt. PerCent

58 |16"x8" wet tap, complete Each 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 - 0.0%
59 |16"x16" wet tap, complete Each 1 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 500.00 16.7%
60 |Omitted
61 |12"x10" wet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 500.00 25.0%
62 |12"x8" wet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0.0%
63 |12"x6" wet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 (500.00) -25.0%
64 |10"x10" wet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 500.00 25.0%
65 [10"x8" weet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0.0%
66 |10"x6" wet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 (500.00) -25.0%
67 |8"x8" wet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 (200.00) -10.0%
68 |8"x6"wet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 (500.00) -25.0%
69 [6"x6" wet tap, complete Each 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) -50.0%
70 Stabiliz. stone or crusher run for gravel dway repair Ton 200 20.00 4,000.00 25.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 25.0%
71 |Repair existing waterline w/owner-provided matls ‘
71A Trackhoe Hour 300 100.00 30,000.00 85.00 25,500.00 (4,500.00) -15.0%
71B Rubber-tire backhoe Hour 150 50.00 7,500.00 65.00 9,750.00 2,250.00 30.0%
71C 5-man crew Hour 200 150.00 30,000.00 145.00 29,000.00 (1,000.00) -3.3%
71D 3-man crew Hour 200 100.00 20,000.00 90.00 18,000.00 (2,000.00) -10.0%
72 |3/4" short side SVC tie into existing waterline Each 20 600.00 12,000.00 500.00 10,000.00 (2,000.00) -16.7%
73 |3/4" long side SVC tie into existing waterline Each 20 900.00 18,000.00 700.00 14,000.00 (4,000.00) -22.2%
74 1" short side SVC tie into existing waterline Each 10 600.00 6,000.00 500.00 5,000.00 (1,000.00) -16.7%
75 1" long side SVC tie into existing waterline Each 10 900.00 9,000.00 700.00 7,000.00 (2,000.00) -22.2%
76 Overdepth trench excavation, backfill & compact
76A 6'-8' trench depth L.F. 500 1.00 500.00 1.00 500.00 - 0.0%
76B 8'-10' trench depth L.F. 100 2.00 200.00 3.00 300.00 100.00 50.0%
76C 10'-12' trench depth L.F. 100 3.00 300.00 4.00 400.00 100.00 33.3%
76D 12'-14' trench depth L.F. 100 4.00 400.00 5.00 500.00 100.00 25.0%
77 Payment & performance bonds 1 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 (3,000.00) -25.0%

Total - All Items 769,950.00 762,850.00 (7,100.00) -0.9%

Total - Highest Priority Items 525,150.00 527,300.00 2,150.00 0.4%

P:\Ted B\Water Sys\Mallett - Water Line Ext\ Trend.xlsx






		Water System- Annual Water Line Contract Agenda Request File

		Water System- Annual Water Line Contract Backup

		Water Line Contract - Backup 1

		Water Line Contract - Backup 2

		Sheet1







